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Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: March 17, 2021

SUBJECT: CCSD Smart Start to School Guidelines

The CCSD School Board approved the CCSD Smart Start to School Guidelines during the
August 25, 2020 Board meeting and adjusted it during the September 23, 2020, October 28,
2020, December 9, 2020, January 27, 2021, and February 24, 2021 Board meetings.

The CCSD School Board has reviewed the CCSD Smart Start to School Guidelines as a regular
monthly agenda item so that the District can adjust the plan as necessary based on new
information and so that the public has ample opportunity to provide public comments to help
improve the district’s guidelines.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the CCSD Smart Start to School Guidelines as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



